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Licensing Branch No. 3

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Re

Docket No. 50-275
Docket No. 50-323
Diablo Canyon Units'l & 2

Dear Mr. Miraglia:

. .3
Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PGandE) herekbi
submits the attached comments justifying the location of
its Emergency Operations Facility (EOF) for Diablo Canyon
Power Plant (DCPP) as a follow-up to the site visit by

Messrs. Grimes, Pagano and Ramos on October 21, 1980.

PGandE is convinced that its EOF site is the best
possible for the Diablo Canyon Power Plant. San Luis Obispo
County Emergency Services Office strongly endorses PGandE's
selection. The overriding advantages of the current EOF
location are accessibility, proximity to offsite emergency
organizations and resources, and enhanced habitability.

This will facilitate analysis of potential radiological
impacts and determination of appropriate protective actions
to ensure the public health and safety and to allow for
overall management of recovery efforts.

In conclusion, PGandE firmly believes that this
EOF location will maximize protection for the public health
and safety.

Very ,truly yours,
(jgz
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